Angela Gaubert

From: Samantha de Castro

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 11:17 AM

To: Michelle impastato

Cc: Kacy Monfrey; Angela Gaubert; Ashley Richard; Miranda Rome; Patrick Beard
Subject: RE: German Coast Farmers' Market CEA

That is correct. We are not renewing this CEA.

Samantha de Castro

Deputy Chief Administrative Officer

St. Charles Parish Government

P (985) 783-5000 | C (504) 952-8248

P.O. Box 302 | Hahnville, LA 70057

Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 10:14 AM

To: Samantha de Castro <sdecastro@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: Kacy Monfrey <kmonfrey@stcharlesgov.net>; Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>; Ashley Richard
<arichard@stcharlesgov.net>; Miranda Rome <mrome@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: German Coast Farmers' Market CEA

Samantha,

Please confirm the referenced CEA is not being renewed.

ORD_15-4-4 _ German Coast Farmers' Market_ Cooperative Endeavor Agreement
Thankyou,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.



